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Downing Street,

1919.25th October,

Sir,
With reference to Sir W. D. Young’s telegram

of the 10th September, I have the honour to transmit
for your information copies of correspondence with
regard to the application of Andvig and Company
for permission to utilize or ship the whalebones

Shetlands
2. In this connection I shall be glad to be

supplied with a further copy of the lease to the
Hektor Whaling Company (without the schedules and
the sketch map) enclosed in Sir W. L. Allardyce *s
despatch No. 53 of the 12th of April,
complete copy being on record in this Department.

(Sgd) rlilner.

The Officer Administering
The Government of the Falkland Islands.
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lying on the beach of Deception Island, South
13th§e£i« +



Christiania.

August 2Cth 1919.

Sir,

(Sgd) Jens.Andv ig.

I

The Hon.Secretary
Colonial Office, 

London.

Copy

As v/ill appear from the foregoing, these bones 
have not been used by anybody, and seem apparently to 
have not been of any value to anyone, but as we think 
there may be done something with them with the present 
scarcity of all kinds of cakemeals and manure, we should 
be thankful to have an early reply to out application.

Yours faithfully,
ANDVIG St CO.

be hereby take the liberty to apply for. the right 
to utilise or ship the whalebones (skeletons) lying on the 
beach of Deception island, South Shetland.

ihese bones nave been lying there for years, and 
have come from the whale carasses sent adrift by the 
different whale factories.

Re Application utilisation whalebones Deception Islands, South Shetland.

I:

M /oz, „
ANDVIG AMD COMPANY.
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Sir,

S.W.l.

The Under Secretary of State
Colonial Office.

South Kensington, London, 
13th September, 1919.

S.W.7.

of the
UNITED KINGDOM, THE COLONIES AND INDIA.

in reply to your letter No.49200/1919 5>f the 11th 
instant with reference to the whale bones of Deception 
Island, South Shetland, I enclose herewith as requested a 
copy of the Imperial Institute deport on Whales’ Bones from 
the Falkland Islands of the 1st March 1916.

• It still seems unlikely that the bones themselves 
could he exported profitably from the ?’alkland Islands on 
account of the high cost of transport. With regard to their 
possible utilisation for the manufacture of manure, it may 
be mentioned that English bone meal is now quoted at £14- 
£10 per ton as compared with £6.10.0 - £7.10.0 at the time 
of the Imperial Institute Report. In this connection, it 
may be pointed out that there is a good demand for bone 
meal in the united Kingdom at present, and that the 
quantity of hast Indian bone meal on the market is very 
limited, as although there are abundant supplies in India 
it is not possible to find shipping space for the material.

I am, etc.
(Sgd) Ernest Goulding.

for the Director.
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prepared in .ne x^purinl institute m 1J16.
di* tne ire,perial institute vno has been recently consulted 
in connection '-.’xta your anniicntion points out tnat it still 
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Jentl o.-ica,

.itn 'reference to the letter from this Jepartment 
of the xltn ’.cptfZ’ibe'r i am directed by Viscount 'finer to 
inform you that he is prepared to apv>rove of the ;rant to 
you Lor three yctrrs of a corice^aion to utilise or shin . 
•'nulv bones lyin; on jeceotiQn island, subject to the 
pry.isnt of ;; royalty of two ?hilli?iqa >er ion on the whale 
bonea so utilised or shisacd, and be the reservation ui the 
rx :at? enjoyed, by tnc ue&tor 
Lc:i?md under Lneir lease, jo complete copy of this lease 
is available in tile Colonial uffico but copies of the
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supplier la id is aot p^c.ci-.ie to iind 
Filippi a,.; ce f r the i^n/Cfird*

(Signed) G. QRINDy


